

FIRST READING: 10.10.16

SECOND READING: 10.24.16

THIRD READING: 11.14.16

ORDINANCE NO. 61-16

BY: DAVID W. FURRY

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY-SERVICE TO RENEW AN AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE SERVICES DURING THE YEAR 2017 FOR THE REMOVAL OF DIGESTED SLUDGE CAKE FROM THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT BY AGRI-SLUDGE, INC AT A COST OF \$31.95 PER TON AS FURTHER DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT "A"

WHEREAS: the Director of Public Safety-Service of the City of Rocky River advertised for bids with specifications that contain an option to renew on an annual basis for the removal of digested sludge cake from the Wastewater Treatment Plant; and

WHEREAS: five (5) bids were received on October 16, 2015 and after review by the Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent it was determined pursuant to Ordinance 73-15 to be the lowest and best bid for the removal of digested sludge cake from Agri-Sludge, Inc., copies of said bids are on file in the office of the Director of Public Safety-Service; and

WHEREAS: City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City of Rocky River to authorize renewing the bid for one (1) year from Agri-Sludge, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKY RIVER, COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA, STATE OF OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the Director of Public Safety-Service of the City of Rocky River is hereby authorized to purchase services for the removal of digested sludge cake through 2017 from Agri-Sludge, Inc., 8047 State Route 754, Shreve, OH 44676 at \$31.95 per ton.

SECTION 2. That funds for the removal of digested sludge cake shall be paid from the Wastewater Treatment Plant Utility Fund.

PASSED: November 14th, 2016

James W. Moran
JAMES W. MORAN
President of Council

PRESENTED

TO MAYOR: November 14th, 2016 APPROVED: November 14th, 2016

ATTEST:

Susan G. Pease
SUSAN G. PEASE
Clerk of Council

Pamela E. Bobst
PAMELA E. BOBST
Mayor

It is hereby certified that the amount required for the execution of this Ordinance has been lawfully appropriated or authorized or directed for such purpose and is in the treasury or in the process of collection to the credit of the fund described herein free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.

Michael Thomas
MICHAEL THOMAS, CPA
Director of Finance

I, the undersigned clerk of council of the city of Rocky River, State of Ohio, do hereby certify that publication of the foregoing ordinance was duly made by posting a true copy thereof in the lobby of the Rocky River City Hall, in accordance with the charter of Rocky River, commencing on the 14th day of November, 2016.

Susan G. Pease
Clerk of Council of the City of Rocky River, Ohio



Agri-Sludge, Inc.

8047 SR 754 • Shreve, Ohio 44676
Phone: 330-567-2500 • Fax: 330-567-2518
Website: www.Agri-sludge.com

Service is our Specialty



CarrieAnne M. Rosemark
Superintendent, Rocky River WWTP
440-895-2593

RE: Renewal of Biosolids contract between Agri-Sludge, Inc. and the City of Rocky River, Ohio .

Dear CarrieAnne,

Agri-Sludge, Inc. would be pleased to enter into a renewal agreement with the City of Rocky River Ohio to land apply their Class B biosolids from their WWTP as per our previous 2016 contract and continuing at the same price.

Agri-Sludge, Inc. will continue to offer the same services, paperwork trail, and equipment as we have in this previous year.

If the City wishes to also enter into such agreement, please send us the documents necessary to continue this relationship, or consider this document our acceptance of such agreement.

Sincerely,

Thomas W. Abraham
President
Agri-Sludge, Inc.



Agri-Sludge, Inc.

8047 SR 754 • Shreve, Ohio 44676
Phone: 330-567-2500 • Fax: 330-567-2518
Website: www.Agri-sludge.com

Service is our Specialty



CarrieAnne M. Rosemark
Superintendent, Rocky River WWTP
440-895-2593

RE: Renewal of Biosolids contract between Agri-Sludge, Inc. and the City of Rocky River, Ohio .

Dear CarrieAnne,
Agri-Sludge, Inc. would be pleased to enter into a renewal agreement with the City of Rocky River Ohio to land apply their Class B biosolids from their WWTP as per our previous 2016 contract and continuing at the same price.
Agri-Sludge, Inc. will continue to offer the same services, paperwork trail, and equipment as we have in this previous year.
If the City wishes to also enter into such agreement, please send us the documents necessary to continue this relationship, or consider this document our acceptance of such agreement.

Sincerely,

Thomas W. Abraham
President
Agri-Sludge, Inc.